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RFP NO.: 14-2800H
TO BE OPENED: July 30, 2014
TITLE:  UXO Remediation Services
ADDENDUM NO. 1  
To All Bidders:

Attached are written questions received in response to this RFP.  These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this RFP.

All other terms of the subject "Request for Proposal" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The bidder for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the bid opening or the bid may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1.

Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,

Tom Hastings, Contracts Officer

	Question Number
	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for RFP #14-2800H

	1. 
	7
	1.3
	Q.  Who will be on the evaluation committee? (Prevent accidental discussion and disqualification)

A.   At this time only Sundi West is identified as part of the evaluation committee.

	2. 
	11
	2.2
	Q.  Who and/or what companies/possible vendors did you consult or discuss this RFP with before or after it release?  (Excluding per-proposal conference)  

A.    RESPEC was asked to provide information regarding the requirements needed from an offeror to be compatible with our digital management system.  Geolex was asked a question to confirm that the information in the RFP regarding the base station was current.  Tetra Tech had the previous contract and they have been asked about some of the data at Limestone Hills, but not specifically about the RFP.  Several companies have inquired over the years when Limestone Hills would go out to bid prior to the RFP posting and they have been given the best guess estimated date by the UXO Program Manager based on her understanding at the time.

	3. 
	16 and 30
	3.1.2 and 3.2.6.5.1 5) iii
	Q. At the site visit, the 60mm mortar was stated as the smallest item of interest. The 60 mm mortar is not on the “Types of MEC Items Recovered from Limestone Hill” Table (Page 16). The magnetic discrimination approach as appropriate for the smallest item of interest is a 76mm projectile on Page 30. What is the smallest item of interest?

A.  A 76mm projectile item is the smallest item of interest.  In the Explosive Safety Submission (ESS) under 6.1 “Capabilities and Limitations of Detection Method” identifies 76mm HE as the smallest UXO expected.  The 60mm mortar was given as an example of what Graymont, the mining interest, is blast shielding against.  

	4. 
	19
	3.1.3 &
3.1.4
	Q.  Will Zone 4 QA/QC revisits be included in this contract?

A.  Yes.
Q.  What is the nature of the zone 4 QA/QC concerns?

A.  A few grid met our matrix from revisit due to number of items found or “nothing found” when the item modeled as a munition.

Q.  Will be be paid for by the 20% QA/QC funds?  
A.  Yes.
Q.  Is there an estimate of QA/QC work remaining in Zone 4?

A. 12 grids.
Q.  Will the contract awardee be expected to review and sign off on Zone 4 for DDESB approval?

A. They will be expected to provide the information for completing the After Action Report, but they will not “review and sign off on Zone 4”.

	5. 
	21
	3.2.3
	Q.  Is the historical clearance activities data previously acquired at Limestone Hills available for review? Specifically, is the data from Zones 1 through 5 available, and, if so, how do we access it?  
A.  The file for historical clearance activities data previously acquired at Limestone Hills in nearly 1TB which makes this data too large to post for viewing. The data is available upon request at bidders’ expense.

	6. 
	23
	3.2.6.1.1 (1)
	Q. “There is a protocol developed for additional project sites to add their data collection into the LMS, which the offeror should prepare to develop.” What is or does the protocol for adding data to the LMS entail exactly?  Files: shp, csv, xlsx, etc.?  

A.  The LMS is not completed, so we are unable to give more specifics than was in the RFP.  

	7. 
	23
	3.2.6.1.1 (2)
	Q.  How much and/or what GIS work will be handled by the DMA versus the awardee as it applies to creation of 100M and 25M grids?

A.    The contractor should have the capability to create the GIS grid datalayers.  The existing grid datalayer through Zone 5 will be made available to the awarded contractor.
Q.  Could you clarify the following statement as it applies to LHTA grids?  “GPS log files are sent to the prime contractor GIS coordinator for use in the creation of a spatial grid layer for that property using GIS. Edited hard copy maps are scanned and stored and are available for transfer to the MTARNG within seven days of creation.”

A.    The contractor makes the grids via GPS, their GIS coordinator creates the datalayer, and it is available to DMA UXO Program within seven days.

	8. 
	25
	3.2.6.4
	Q.  Is the level of vegetation thinning limited or unlimited due to end use of mining?

A.  It has fewer limitations than on private property, but it still needs to be coordinated with BLM.  The timber is still managed by BLM.  It is DMA preference that the minimal amount of vegetation thinning is done that still allows for equipment to be used for the UXO remediation project.

Q.  For example can all trees/vegetation be removed versus select cut?

A.  It is DMA preference that the minimal amount of vegetation thinning is done that still allows for equipment to be used for the UXO remediation project.

Q.  Are there species of concern?

A.  No Federal plant species of concern has been identified at this time.  For a complete list of Montana plant species of concern view http://mtnhp.org/SpeciesOfConcern/?AorP=p .

	9. 
	27
	3.2.6.5
	Q.  What has been the standard process for QA Review by Prime Contractor used in the LSH in the past?

A.   A Quality Assurance checklist with associated documentation was followed in the past.  This was reviewed and signed by the contractor UXO Team, the contractor management team and the MTARNG UXO Project Leader.  DMA recognizes that the current practice is to have a Quality Assurance Project Plan (QAPP), which is why it is identified as one of the documents needed prior to commencing UXO clearance activities in Section 3.2.4.

	10. 
	43
	3.2.6.7
	Q.  There are several barrels of unprocessed MPPEH that must be processed, documented, and final disposition performed. Will the cost of processing the existing MPPEH be from the 20% QA/QC funds?

A.   Yes, as this is left over from the previous clearance work.  However, MEC disposal for the work done under this contract should be part of the contractor cost to complete estimate for task element 6 in Section 3.2.6.6.7.

	11. 
	46
	3.3
	Q.  Is it the intent of the national guard that the cost of amending the ESS will come from the 20% QA/QC funds withheld by the MTARNG?
A.  No, the ESS is identified as one of the documents that will need to be revised in the initial startup cost.

	12. 
	52
	3.5
	Q.  Will the State provide any other equipment than what is listed in Section 3.5?  In particular, the equipment mentioned under Section 3.2.6.6.1 (Foerster Minex(, Foerster Ferex™, and  Minelab( F1A4) and Section 3.5.4 (Trimble GPS equipment to utilize the base station monument).

A.  No.  

	13. 
	61
	4.2.2
	Q.  Under key personnel the requirements for Project Manager are not iaw NAOC (National Association of Ordnance Contractors) guidelines. The requirements of the RFP include degrees and professional registrations that are mostly unrelated to the UXO field/industry. The listed requirements also do not include any UXO or UXO industry experience. NAOC includes over 80 UXO companies including all the major UXO contractors. The industry has worked hard to train Project Managers with a solid UXO background because of the extreme risks involved as well as the multitude of regulations involved. Would you change the requirements for Project Manager to those in the NAOC guide?

A.   No.

	14. 
	62
	5.2
	Q.  Is the Initial Startup/Document Update costs and activities only performed once for the entire contract period, or each time I perform the 6 Task Elements? 

A.  It is only performed once at the initial startup.  There may be a need to update the ESS if regulations change or need data was introduce.  At that time owner directed funding would be authorized.

	15. 
	64
	6.1
	Q.  How many people will be on the evaluation committee 5 or 7?

A.   Unknown at this time. 
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